From: Kahlon, Gurbux

Sent: 3/10/2014 10:35:30 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: PowerTree and Schedule S

Thanks, Eric. Please make sure to keep the tariff issues for storage and the generators’ station
power issues separate. Otherwise, we will never get done with the station power issues.

Gurbux Kahion

Manager, Market Structure, Costs and Natural Gas
Energy Division

California Public Ulilities Comimission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco Ca 94102

Tel: 415-703-1775

E-mail: gkk@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 10:28 AM

To: Kahlon, Gurbux

Subject: PowerTree and Schedule S

Gurbux,

I am still in the process of following up with Nick Chaset about the PowerTree (customer
storage) issue we discussed last week. I just wanted to let you know I haven’t forgot about it
and I will get back to you after Nick and I connect.

Erik

SB GT&S 0439920
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